## **Sheikh Mohammad Emmad Ahsan**

Senior General Manager Innovation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: dir@nstp.pk
Contact: 0512293518

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Sheikh Mohammad Emmad Ahsan is working as Senior General Manager Innovation in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sheikh Mohammad Emmad Ahsan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Ufone, Islamabad

MSc in Marketing University of Bath , United Kingdom	2007 - 2008
BBA in Management	2005 - 2007
Kingston University , United Kingdom	
Experience	
Senior General Manager Innovation	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
General Manager Innovation	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
General Manager Innovation	2019 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager	2016 - 2019
Ufone , Ufone Tower Blue Area Islamabad	
Assistant Manager	2013 - 2015
Ufone , Ufone Tower Blue Area Islamabad	
Snr Executive Mobile Internet & M2M	2011 - 2012
Ufone , Islamabad	
Executive Marketing VAS	2008 - 2010